DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO

2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818 « 916-733-0221 ¢ jcavanagh@scd.org

OFFICE OF WORSHIP

Memo

To: Pastors

From: James Cavanagh, Director
Date: December 30, 2019

Re: Special Liturgies

Dear Fathers,

| would like to call your attention to the following important diocesan liturgies
coming up soon:

e Jan. 22, 12:10 p.m. — Respect Life Mass, Cathedral; violet; please notify the Office of Worship if you
plan to concelebrate so we can account for seating and vestments.

e Jan 23, 7:00 p.m. — Ecumenical prayer service, Cathedral

e Feb. 8 (Sat) — World Day of the Sick; Mass celebrated on Saturday, Feb. 8 @ 5:00 p.m. @ the
Cathedral — extra priests needed to assist with the anointing of the sick. Please notify the Office of
Worship if you can assist.

e Feb. 15 (Sat) 11:00 a.m. — World Marriage Day Mass; Cathedral

o Feb. 26 — Ash Wednesday; 8:30 a.m. Capital; 5:00 p.m. John Murray Federal Bldg.

e Feb. 29 & Mar. 1 —Rites of Election

e April 2 — Chrism Mass

For questions, contact the Office of Worship at 916-733-0221 or jcavanagh@scd.org
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